Linh Son Temple Oudendijk Foundation
Frank Visser

Beetskoogkade 7

1631 DP OUDENDUK

Mr N.H. Lam
PURMEREND

Oudendijk, October 20, 2022.

Dear Mr Lam,

You have single-handedly ruled the temple from the end of March 2022 to the beginning
of September 2022.

You have done so by deregistering a director at the Chamber of Commerce, unlawfully
registering another director, changing the locks of the temple and turning a group of
people from our community against the chairman. You entered Mr Do's locked room in
the temple by removing the door hinges. You removed the belongings from this room
and then even demolished this room completely by a reconstruction of the temple. No
one gave you permission to do this. You spent money of the foundation by using your
power of attorney at the bank without the board's permission.

You did this with a group of supporters, but we may hold you responsible for this.

We refer to the various letters in which we have warned you:
- letter April 6, 2022

- letter April 7, 2022

- letter April 16, 2022

The letter dated April 6, 2022 states that your actions do not alter the legitimate
governance of the temple, that your actions are illegal and that you will be held liable for
the consequences:

“Mr X. Do and Mr T.H. Nguyen are still directors of the foundation together with
you. The registration with the Chamber of Commerce, as unlawfully changed by
you, is not decisive in this regard. This means that you and B.P. Nguyen cannot
take legally valid decisions on behalf of the foundation and that legal acts and



factual acts by and/or performed by him on behalf of the foundation are
unlawful. You are not entitled to enter financial transactions, buy or sell movable
orimmovable property, or take any management decision whatsoever.

The foundation will hold you personally liable for any transaction made from 29
March onwards in violation of this summons.”

We have, with the help of the Chamber of Commerce and the Dutch court (judgment
October 10, 2022, court in summary proceedings North-Holland, location Alkmaar),
now regained possession of the temple. We can only now see which bank movements
took place during the said period.

In the attachment we send you an overview (in excel) of unlawful payments in the period
from 27 March to the moment, when the board regained access to the account (Excel

sheet ‘Onrechtmatige betalingen.xlsx’).

It totals EUR 21,283.36 in questionable or unlawful payments divided into the following

categories:
Kosten per

Categorie categorie
Aankoop spullen zonder opdracht bestuur €4.920,98
Betaling aan derden zonder omschrijving €5.248,60
Juridische/acc. kosten heer Lam €6.524,05
Kosten evenementen € 2.466,91
Verbouwingskosten €2.080,47
Onduidelijk €42,35
Totaal €21.283,36

These payments from the foundation's account will be recovered from you, as
announced. However, in connection with the application of adversarial procedures, we
would like to hear your views on this first.

In addition, the fixed expenses in that period were EUR 9701.53 (see second tab in the
excel sheet). These expenses are offset by income. For part of them (events), besides
the fixed expenses, costs may have been incurred that were paid from the foundation's
account. The income, on the other hand, was then not deposited in the account. This
concerns at least 3 celebrations, namely on Sunday May 15, Sunday July 24, and
Sunday August 14, of which the latter was the largest (for this, due to the expected
number of visitors, you applied for and received an event licence). This was not
necessary for May 15, and July 24, due to a lower number of visitors. Of the first
celebration, on May 15, you yourself announced, that the sale of products raised



EUR 8,000 (see attached image: ‘Viering 15 mei 8000 euro.jpg’). For readers of this letter
unfamiliar with this: the Dong Luan mentioned in the message is you. It is plausible, that
the celebrations of 24 July and certainly that of 14 August raised at least the same
amount. With that, the income through the 3 events can be estimated at least EUR
24,000 (in cash). These, as mentioned, were never deposited in the foundation's
account.

There have also been (cash) donations. A picture of the cash book kept by your group
shows that EUR 1,000 in (cash) donations came in on Sunday 17 April alone. This will
not have been the case every week, but we can assume, that in the past six months
there have been many thousands of EUR in cash donations. These too have never been
deposited. See annex ‘Foto kasboek d.d. 17-4-2022’.

Objects:

Please also return the following objects:

- cash book, a photo of which is attached dated 17 April (and which should show further
cash income and expenditure).

- the records (originals) as far as not yet in our possession. Specifically, this concerns at
least 3 binders:

1. File Bank Chamber of Commerce, Tax Office, Fixed charges, Municipality (photo
folder 1)

2. File folder Loans (photo folder 2)

3. File folder Municipality permit (photo folder 3)

4., Stack of construction drawings and plans (see photo ‘3 folders with stack of
construction drawings etc.’) Note: the 3 folders in this photo are the above 3 folders.
They are the stack of construction drawings and floor plans next to them.

- desk with PC, printer and monitor (which was taken away after 1 April). See photo
‘PC.jpg’

- belongings belonging to Mr Do, which were taken away from Mr Do's room (see photos
‘Stuff room Do-1 to 67)

Finally, we found, that 2 freezers have been removed and put outside as bulky waste.
Possibly we would no longer use these freezers, but what right did you have to destroy
and dispose of them as bulky waste? (Photos ‘2 freezers dated 1-4-2022.png’ and ‘2
freezers dated 13-10-2022’).

More items may have disappeared. Because many contents have been moved, we may
not yet have a complete inventory.

Please return the requested items within 7 days. Please make an appointment for
delivery.



We would also like to receive your reaction to the financial matters mentioned in this
letter and/or payment of the amounts mentioned within 7 days.

Finally, the renovation. We give you the opportunity to undo the renovation, in which Mr
Do's room was demolished, and restore the situation to its former state. Please also
confirm within 7 days that you will do so, with a restoration plan indicating exactly how
and when you intend to take this in hand. We will then see how we can facilitate this as
best we can, without too much inconvenience to the community. If we do not receive
the requested confirmation, you should take into account that we will undertake the
restoration at your expense and/or instruct a contractor to do so.

We will also send you this letter by registered post.

Kind regards,

Linh Son Temple Foundation
Frank Visser



